SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P. O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
March 26, 2015
5:00 p.m.

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors will be held at 5:00 p.m. on Thursday, March 26, 201 5,
in the BART Board Room, Kaiser Center 20" Street Mall — Third Floor, 344 — 20" Street, Oakland,

California.

Members of the public may address the Board of Directors regarding any matter on this agenda.
Please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form (available at the entrance to the Board
Room) and hand it to the Secretary before the item is considered by the Board. If you wish to
discuss a matter that is not on the agenda during a regular meeting, you may do so under Public
Comment.

Any action requiring more than a majority vote for passage will be so noted.
Items placed under “consent calendar” are considered routine and will be received, enacted,
approved, or adopted by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is

received from a Director or from a member of the audience.

Please refrain from wearing scented products (perfume, cologne, after-shave, etc.) to these meetings
as there may be people in attendance susceptible to environmental illnesses.

>

BART provides service/accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities and individuals
who are limited English proficient who wish to address BART Board matters. A request must be
made within one and five days in advance of Board meetings, depending on the service requested.
Please contact the Office of the District Secretary at 510-464-6083 for information.

Rules governing the participation of the public at meetings of the Board of Directors and Standing
Committees are available for review on the District's website (http://www bart.gov/about/bod), in
the BART Board Room, and upon request, in person or via mail.

Meeting notices and agendas are available for review on the District's website
(http://www.bart.gov/about/bod/meetings.aspx), and via email
(https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/CATRANBART/subscriber/new?topic_id=CATRANBA
RT_1904) or via regular mail upon request submitted to the District Secretary. Complete agenda
packets (in PDF format) are available for review on the District's website no later than 48 hours in
advance of the meeting.

Please submit your requests to the District Secretary via email to BoardofDirectors@bart.gov: in
person or U.S. mail at 300 Lakeside Drive, 23" F loor, Oakland, CA 94612; fax 510-464-6011; or
telephone 510-464-6083.

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretary



Regular Meeting of the
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The purpose of the Board Meeting is to consider and take such action as the Board may

desire in connection with:

1.

CALL TO ORDER

A. Roll Call.
B. Pledge of Allegiance.
C. Introduction of Special Guests.

CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of February 12, 2015.* Board
requested to authorize.

B. BART Accessibility Task Force Membership Appointment.* Board
requested to authorize.

C. Resolution Authorizing the Execution of Certifications and Assurances
for the Low Carbon Transit Operations Program.* Board requested to
adopt.

PUBLIC COMMENT - 15 Minutes

(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under
their jurisdiction and not on the agenda. An additional period for Public Comment is provided at
the end of the Meeting.)

ADMINISTRATION ITEMS
Director Keller, Chairperson

A. Title VI/Environmental Justice Report for East Contra Costa Extension
Pittsburg Center Station.* Board requested to approve.

ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS ITEMS
Director McPartland, Chairperson

A. Earthquake Safety Program: Berkeley Hills Tunnel Policy Discussion.*
For information.

B. Update on Employee Safety Initiatives.* For information.

PLANNING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS, ACCESS, AND LEGISLATION ITEMS
Director Raburn, Chairperson

A. Agreements with Public and Private Transportation Providers for
Temporary Bus Services.* Board requested to authorize.

B. Art Policy and Program: Funding and Programming Alternatives.* For
information.

* Attachment available 20f3



7. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

A. Report of Activities, including Update of Roll Call for Introductions
Items.

8. BOARD MATTERS

A. Board Member Reports.
(Board member reports as required by Government Code Section 53232.3(d) are
available through the Office of the District Secretary. An opportunity for Board
members to report on their District activities and observations since last Board Meeting.)

B. Roll Call for Introductions.
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce a matter for consideration at a future
Committee or Board Meeting or to request District staff to prepare items or reports.)

C. In Memoriam.
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce individuals to be commemorated.)

9. PUBLIC COMMENT

(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under
their jurisdiction and not on the agenda.)

* Attachment available 30f3



DRAFT

SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P.O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

Board of Directors
Minutes of the 1,729th Meeting
March 12,2015
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors was held March 12, 2015, convening at 9:06 a.m. in
the Board Room, 344 20" Street, Oakland, California; and King David Hotel, 23 King David
Street, Jerusalem, Israel. President Blalock presided; Kenneth A. Duron, District Secretary.

Directors present in Oakland: Directors Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn,
Saltzman, and Blalock.

Director present in Jerusalem: Director Josefowitz.
Absent: None. Director Radulovich entered the Meeting later.
Consent Calendar items brought before the Board were:
L. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of February 26, 2015.

2. Resolution Authorizing Actions Necessary to Obtain Cycle 4 Lifeline
Transportation Funds.

Consent Calendar report brought before the Board was:
1. Fiscal Year 2015 Second Quarter Financial Report.

Director Murray made the following motions as a unit. Director Mallett seconded the motions,
which carried by unanimous roll call vote. Ayes - 8: Directors Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett,
McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Saltzman, and Blalock. Noes - 0. Absent — 1: Director
Radulovich.

1. That the Minutes of the Meeting of February 26, 2015, be approved.

2. Adoption of Resolution No. 5288, In the Matter of Authorizing Actions
Necessary to Obtain Cycle 4 Lifeline Transportation Funds from the
Metropolitan Transportation Commission.

Director Keller, Chairperson of the Administration Committee, brought the matter of Hayward
Maintenance Complex: Project Stabilization Agreement, before the Board. Ms. Carol Isen,
Chief Employee Relations Officer, presented the item.

The following individuals addressed the Board.
Andreas Cluver
Andrew Slivka



DRAFT

President Blalock moved that the General Manager be authorized to execute a Project
Stabilization Agreement with the Alameda County Building and Construction Trades Council
and its affiliated local unions in connection with the Component Repair Building and Shop
Modification Project at the Hayward Maintenance Complex consistent with the substantive terms
described in the Executive Decision Document; and that the agreement be approved as to form
by the General Counsel. Director McPartland seconded the motion. Director Raburn requested
the motion be amended to include the requirement of posting all relative documents on the
District’s web site, and that a third party administrator be included in the terms of the agreement.

Director Radulovich entered the Meeting in Oakland.

The proposed amendments were discussed. The maker and seconder of the motion accepted the
amendment to post all relative documents about the Project Stabilization Agreement on the
District’s web site. The amended motion carried by unanimous roll call vote. Ayes - 9:
Directors Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Saltzman, and
Blalock. Noes - 0.

Director McPartland, Chairperson of the Engincering and Operations Committee, brought the
matter of Sole Source Procurement with Cubic Transportation Systems, Inc., for Procurement
and Installation of Upgraded Components for Automatic Fare Collection Equipment before the
Board. Mr. Paul Oversier, Assistant General Manager, Operations, and Mr. John Yen, Acting
Manager, Fare Collection Engineering Division, presented the item. The item was discussed.
Director Keller moved that, pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20227, the Board find that
Cubic Transportation Systems, Inc., is the single source for the Procurement and Installation of
Upgraded Components for Automatic Fare Collection Equipment, and that the purchase is for the
sole purpose of duplicating or replacing equipment in use at the District; and that the General
Manager be authorized to enter into direct negotiations and execute a contract with Cubic
Transportation Systems, Inc., for the Procurement and Installation of Upgraded Components for
Automatic Fare Collection Equipment, in the form of “asset refresh” kits at 44 stations, for an
amount not to exceed $12,636,550.00, plus applicable taxes. Director Saltzman seconded the
motion. Discussion continued. The motion carried by roll call vote by the required two-thirds
majority. Ayes - 6: Directors Keller, McPartland, Raburn, Radulovich, Saltzman, and Blalock.
Noes —2: Directors Josefowitz and Murray. Abstain — 1: Director Mallett.

President Blalock returned to the matter of Hayward Maintenance Complex: Project Stabilization
Agreement, and Eddie Dillard addressed the Board.

Director McPartland brought the matter of Warm Springs Extension Project: Semi-Annual
Project Update, before the Board. Mr. Paul Medved, Project Manager, Warm Springs Extension
Program; and Mr. Robert Mitroff, Manager of Fleet and Capacity Planning, and Mr. Oversier
presented the item.

The following individuals addressed the Board.
Randall Glock
Jerry Grace

The item was discussed.



DRAFT

Director McPartland brought the matter of Change Order to Contract No. 02EE-120, Warm
Springs Extension Design-Build Line, Track, Station, and Systems, with Warm Springs
Constructors, for Differing Site Conditions (C.O. No. 95) before the Board. Mr. Medved
presented the item. President Blalock moved that the General Manager be authorized to execute
Change Order No. 95, Differing Site Conditions — Contaminated Soil, to Contract No. 02EE-120,
Warm Springs Extension Design-Build Line, Track, Station, and Systems, in the amount of
$2,500,000.00. Director Mallett seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous roll call vote.
Ayes - 9: Directors Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich,
Saltzman, and Blalock. Noes — 0.

Director Raburn, Chairperson of the Planning, Public Affairs, Access, and Legislation
Committee, brought the matter of Bicycle Access to BART: Annual Update, before the Board.
Mr. Steve Beroldo, Manager of Access Programs, presented the item.

The following individuals addressed the Board.
Alan Smith
Jerry Grace

The item was discussed.
President Blalock called for the General Manager’s Report.

General Manager Grace Crunican reported on steps she had taken and activities and meetings she
had participated in, reminded the Board of upcoming events, and gave a report on the progress of
outstanding Roll Call for Introductions items.

President Blalock called for the Controller/Treasurer’s Report. Mr. Scott Schroeder,
Controller/Treasurer, reported on the activities of the Office over the past quarter. The report
was discussed.

President Blalock brought the matter of Resolution In the Matter of Creation of a Life Insurance
and Employee Survivor Benefits Trust, Approval of an Investment Policy for the Trust and
Indemnification of the Trustee before the Board. Mr. Schroeder presented the item. Director
Murray moved adoption of Resolution No. 5289, In the Matter of Creation of a Life Insurance
and Employee Survivor Benefits Trust, Approval of an Investment Policy for the Trust and
Indemnification of the Trustee. Director Saltzman seconded the motion, which carried by
unanimous roll call vote. Ayes - 9: Directors Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray,
Raburn, Radulovich, Saltzman, and Blalock. Noes — 0.

President Blalock called for Board Member Reports, Roll Call for Introductions, and In
Memoriam.

Director Raburn reported he had attended the 19" Street/Oakland Station bicycle station opening,
the ribbon cutting of the 19" Street/Oakland Station escalator canopy, and the BART / AC

Transit Interagency Liaison Committee meeting.

Director Saltzman reported she had attended the BART / AC Transit Interagency Liaison
Committee meeting and the Citizen Review Board meeting.

3-



DRAFT

President Blalock called for Public Comment. Jerry Grace addressed the Board.

President Blalock announced that the Board would enter into closed session under Item 10-A
(Conference with Legal Counsel), Item 10-B (Conference with Real Property Negotiators), and
Item 10-C (Conference with Real Property Negotiators) of the Regular Meeting agenda, and that
the Board would reconvene in open session upon the conclusion of the closed session.

The Board Meeting recessed at 1:06 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in closed session at 1:15 p.m.

Directors present in Oakland: Directors Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn,
Radulovich, Saltzman, and Blalock.

Director present in Jerusalem: Director Josefowitz.
Absent: None.

The Board Meeting recessed at 2:36 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in open session at 2:38 p.m.
Directors present in Oakland: Directors Mallett and Blalock.
Director present in Nelson:  None.

Absent:  Directors Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland, Murray, Raburn,
Radulovich, and Saltzman.

President Blalock announced that the Board had concluded its closed session under Items 10-A
through 10-C of the Regular Meeting agenda, and that there were no further announcements to
be made.

President Blalock announced that Authorization for Completion of Negotiations and Execution
of Agreements to Purchase Joseph P. Bort Metro Center, 101 8" Street, Oakland, California,
from the Metropolitan Transportation Commission and the Association of Bay Area
Governments would be continued to a future meeting.

The Board Meeting was adjourned at 2:38 p.m.

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretary

4.



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

| GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

5‘ ' ‘;,’{NO’ -

|| District Secretary

1K ‘5,/\

red by: RobertFranklin

: ?fzc”f’ﬂ“& b <

Signktdi;elbate: B

WY g
L

U
Swtus Routed  [DalbiCreated: 030872015
TITLE:
BART Accessibility Task Force New Member Appointment
NARRATIVE:
Purpose:

For the BART Board of Directors to consider appointing a newly nominated member, Linda Drattell, to the
BART Accessibility Task Force (BATF).

Discussion:

The BATF has been in existence since 1975 to advise the BART Board and BART staff on accessibility
issues at BART. The BATF by-laws provide for the committee to be composed of up to eighteen members
who live or work in the BART service area. The BATF by-laws also state that to become a member of the
committee, an interested applicant must attend three out of four consecutive meetings and then apply for
membership. If the applicant is endorsed by the members of the BATF through a majority vote, then the
recommendation for membership is submitted to the BART Board of Directors for final approval.

Candidate for BATF Membership:

Linda Drattell, a candidate for membership to the BATF, was endorsed by an unanimous vote of the
members of the BATF that were present at the February 27, 2015 BATF Committee meeting. The BATF's
membership recommendation is now being submitted to the BART Board for consideration.

The prospective Candidate, if approved by the BART Board for BATF membership, will be officially seated
on March 26, 2015 as a member of the BATF for a term of one year, or until the BART Board announces
appointments and/or reappointments for a new term, whichever occurs later.

If approved, the BATF will be comprised of 16 members.

Fiscal impact:

There is a $15 monthly stipend for travel for each regularly scheduled monthly meeting that members
attend. Additionally, members are eligible to be reimbursed for the actual cost of travel for additional,
pre-approved meetings. The funding source is the operating budget of the Customer Access and
Accessibility Department.

Recommendation:
Appoint Linda Drattell to the BATF.

Alternatives:
Do not make the appointment.

Motion:

The BART Board accepts the recommendation of the BATF and appoints the nominated candidate, Linda
Drattell, for membership to the BATF for a term beginning April 23, 2015 for one year, or until the Board
makes new appointments and/or reappointments for a new term, whichever occurs later.



L MANAGER L: ) GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D: T
DATE: 7 [% / s BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No 7 Mﬂ
Originator/Prepared by! Deidre Hentman General Counsel Controll reasurer District Secretary / y
Dept: Grant Development gﬂ/ ‘5/ sff

edee W Pnaure W ‘|
Signature/Date: ABf T4 ﬁ" ? Iy ’/ [1
L b Lé./ 5

|Status: Routed Date Created. 03/09/2015 |

TITLE:
Adoption of a Resolution Authorizing the Execution of Certifications and Assurances for
the Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP)
NARRATIVE:
Purpose:
To obtain Board approval of a Resolution Authorizing the Execution of Certifications and
Assurances for the Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP).

Discussion:

The Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) is one of several programs established by
the California Legislature in 2014 through Senate Bills 862 (SB 862) and 852 (SB 852) .

Drawing its funds from the state's Cap-and-Trade Program annual proceeds, the LCTOP was
created to provide operating and capital assistance for transit agencies to reduce greenhouse gas
emissions and improve mobility, with a priority on serving Disadvantaged Communities. As
defined by the California Environmental Protection Agency (Cal EPA), "Disadvantaged
Communities" are areas disproportionately affected by multiple types of pollution and areas with
vulnerable populations, based on geographic, socioeconomic, public health and environmental
hazard criteria. Only the Cal EPA designation of Disadvantaged Communities may be used for
LCTOP purposes.

Eligible projects and programs include new or expanded bus or rail services, expanded
intermodal transit facilities, equipment acquisition, fueling, maintenance and other operating
costs. Eligible projects must demonstrate greenhouse gas reduction and be consistent with both
BART's Short Range Transit Plan (SRTP) and the region's Sustainable Communities Strategy
(i.e., Plan Bay Area). In addition, 50% of the total funds received by a transit agency must be
expended on projects that benefit Disadvantaged Communities within the agency's service area.
Because approximately 50% of BART's stations serve Disadvantaged Communities, staff have
determined that any project serving the entire BART system meets this criterion. Per SB 862,
local agency recipients are responsible for ensuring projects selected provide maximum public
benefits for transit, greenhouse gas reductions, and Disadvantaged Communities.

The LCTOP is a formula-based program, administered by the California Department of
Transportation (Caltrans), similar to the State Transit Assistance (STA) program, in which
BART receives the funding directly from the state, once applications are approved. The FY



2014-15 State Budget (SB 852) appropriated $25 million statewide for LCTOP and SB 862
continuously appropriates 5 percent of the annual auction proceeds in the Greenhouse Gas
Reduction Fund (GGRF) for LCTOP beginning in FY 2015-16. For FY 2014-15, BART is
eligible to receive $1,596,049. Project proposals are due to Caltrans by April 15, 2015. If BART
does not submit an eligible project by April 15th, it forfeits its share of funding for FY 2014-15.
Full funding will be released for projects by June 30, 2015 only if the project has expenditures
within six months of the allocation date.

As with the other Cap-and-Trade programs, ongoing funding for LCTOP is dependent on the
state's quarterly auction of greenhouse gas "allowances," of which a portion of the proceeds is
deposited in the state's Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund (GGRF). It is anticipated that within the
next several years, these auctions will generate substantial funding and the LCTOP program will
continue to grow. Revenues to BART through this program could average as much as $8 million
per year.

On December 19, 2014, the California State Transportation Agency (CalSTA) and Caltrans
issued interim guidelines for the LCTOP Program. These guidelines require transit agencies that
receive LCTOP funds to authorize, by Board resolution, its agents to execute application
documents and provide certain certifications and assurances. Staff requests that the Board adopt
the Resolution Authorizing the Execution of Certifications and Assurances for the Low Carbon
Transit Operations Program (LCTOP).

Upon review of projects that meet the required eligibility criteria and are ready to implement,
BART staff seek Board approval to execute an application for a BART project deemed as
meeting the criteria.

As discussed at the January 2015 Board workshop, one potential project could be adding
weekend shifts at the Hayward maintenance shop, beginning in July 2015. The two additional
shifts are part of a program to augment the rehabilitation and maintenance of BART's existing
fleet which in turn will allow BART to operate longer trains, providing a measure of relief from
currently crowded conditions on BART cars during the peak period. The direct result of the
additional crew will be to put an additional 13 cars into peak service by December, 2015. The
total project cost is $3,200,000. This investment will benefit all BART riders, including those in
Disadvantaged Communities.

Fiscal Impact:

If the proposed weekend crew project is selected as an eligible candidate, BART will match these
funds with $1,603,951 in BART operating revenues to fully fund the Project for one year of
operation, and these funds are included in BART's FY 2015-16 operating budget.

By adopting this Resolution Authorizing the Execution of Certifications and Assurances for the
Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP), BART may apply for $1,596,049 for the
selected project and may receive these funds on June 30, 2015.

This action will have no fiscal impact on unprogrammed District Reserves.

Adoption of a Resolution Authorizing the Execution of Certifications and Assurances for the Low Carbon Transit Oper:



Alternative:

Do not approve the Resolution Authorizing the Execution of Certifications and Assurances for
the Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP). BART would risk the loss of $1,596,049
in LCTOP funding for FY 14-15; BART would remain eligible for future fiscal years.

Recommendation:
Adoption of the following motion.

Motion:
The BART Board approves adoption of the attached Resolution "In the Matter of Authorizing
the Execution of Certifications and Assurances and the Appointment of an Authorized Agent for

the Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP)".

Adoption of a Resolution Authorizing the Execution of Certifications and Assurances for the Low Carbon Transit Oper:



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN FRANCISCO
BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

In the Matter of Authorizing the Execution of
Certifications and Assurances and the Appointment
Of an Authanzed Agent for the E,ow

Resolution No.

WHEREAS, the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART) is an eligible project
sponsor and may receive state funding from the Low Carbon Transit Operations Program
(LCTOP) now and in the future for transit projects; and

WHEREAS, the statutes related to state-funded transit projects require a local or regional
implementing agency to abide by various regulations; and

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 862 (2014) named the California State Department of Transportation
(Caltrans) as the administrative agency for the LCTOP; and

WHEREAS, Caltrans has developed interim guidelines for the purpose of administering and
distributing LCTOP funds to eligible project sponsors; and

WHEREAS, Caltrans interim guidelines require that BART execute Certifications and
Assurances, Attachment A, and an Authorized Agent form, Attachment B; and

WHEREAS, BART wishes to delegate authorization to execute these documents and any
amendments thereto to the BART General Manager and to the Assistant General Manager of
External Affairs.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the BART Board of Directors that BART agrees to
comply with all conditions and requirements set forth in the Certifications and Assurances
document and applicable statutes, regulations and guidelines for all LCTOP-funded transit
projects; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the BART Board authorizes the General Manager to appoint
the Assistant General Manager of External Affairs as BART’s Authorized Agent for the
execution of any actions necessary for the purpose of obtaining LCTOP funds; and



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the BART Board authorizes the General Manager or the
Assistant General Manager of External Affairs to execute all required documents of the LCTOP
program and any amendments thereto with Caltrans in connection with this program; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this Resolution shall be transmitted to Caltrans,
the grant provider.

tht



STATE OF CALIFORNIA « DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Division of Rail and Mass Transportation

Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP)

Certifications and Assurances Form

Effective 1/15
Attachment A
Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP)
Certifications and Assurances
Project Sponsor:
Agency Name:

Effective Date of this Document:

The California Department of Transportation (Department) has adopted the following certifications and
assurances for the Low Carbon Transit Operations Program. As a condition of the receipt of LCTOP
funds, project sponsors (both Project Lead and Contributing Sponsors) must comply with these terms and
conditions.

A. General

(1) The project sponsor agrees to abide by the current LCTOP Guidelines and applicable legal
requirements.

(2) The project sponsor must submit to the Department a signed Authorized Agent form designating
the representative who can submit documents on behalf of the project sponsor and a copy of the
board resolution appointing the Authorized Agent.

B. Project Administration

(1) The project lead certifies that required environmental documentation is complete before
requesting an allocation of LCTOP funds. The project lead assures that projects approved for
LCTOP funding comply with Public Resources Code § 21100 and § 21150.

(2) The project lead certifies that when LCTOP funds are used for a transit capital project, that the
project will be completed and remain in operation for its useful life.

(3) The project lead certifies that it has the legal, financial, and technical capacity to carry out the
project, including the safety and security aspects of that project.

(4) The project lead certifies that they will notify the Department of pending litigation, dispute, or
negative audit findings related to the project, before receiving an allocation of funds.

(5) The project lead must maintain satisfactory continuing control over the use of project equipment
and facilities and will adequately maintain project equipment and facilities for the useful life of
the project.

(6) Any interest the project lead earns on LCTOP funds must be used only on approved LCTQP
projects.

Page 1 of 5



STATE OF CALIFORNIA « DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Division of Rail and Mass Transportation
Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP)

Certifications and A ssurances Form

Effective 1/15

(7) The project lead must notify the Department of any changes to the approved project with a
Corrective Action Plan (CAP).

(8) Under extraordinary circumstances, a project lead may terminate a project prior to completion. In
the event the project lead terminates a project prior to completion, the project lead must (1)
contact the Department in writing and follow-up with a phone call verifying receipt of such
notice; (2) pursuant to verification, submit a final report indicating the reason for the termination
and demonstrating the expended funds were used on the intended purpose; (3) submit a request to
reassign the funds to a new project within 180 days of termination.

(9) Funds must be encumbered and liquidated within the time allowed.

C. Reporting

(1) The project lead must submit the following LCTOP reports:

a.

b.

Semi-Annual Progress Reports by February 15" and August 15" each year.
A Final Report within six months of project completion.

The annual audit required under the Transportation Development Act (TDA), to verify
receipt and appropriate expenditure of LCTOP funds. A copy of the audit report must be
submitted to the Department within six months of the close of the year (December 31) each
year in which LCTOP funds have been received or expended.

(2) Other Reporting Requirements: ARAB is developing funding guidelines that will include
reporting requirements for all State agencies that receive appropriations from the Greenhouse Gas
Reduction Fund. Caltrans and project sponsors will need to submit reporting information in
accordance with ARAB’s funding guidelines, including reporting on greenhouse gas reductions
and benefits to disadvantaged communities.

D. Cost Principles

(1) The project lead agrees to comply with Title 2 of the Code of Federal Regulations 225 (2 CFR
225), Cost Principles for State and Local Government, and 49 CFR, Part 18, Uniform
Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements to State and Local
Governments.

(2) The project lead agrees, and will assure that its contractors and subcontractors will be obligated to
agree, that:

a. Contract Cost Principles and Procedures, 48 CFR, Federal Acquisition Regulations System,

Chapter 1, Part 31, et seq., shall be used to determine the allowability of individual project
cost items and

those parties shall comply with Federal administrative procedures in accordance with 49
CFR, Part 18, Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements
to State and Local Governments. Every sub-recipient receiving LCTOP funds as a contractor
or sub-contractor shall comply with Federal administrative procedures in accordance with 49

Page 2 of 5§



STATE OF CALIFORNIA - DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Division of Rail and Mass Transportation
Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP)

Certifications and A ssurances Form

Effective 1/15

€))

CFR, Part 18, Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements
to State and Local Governments.

Any project cost for which the project lead has received funds that are determined by subsequent
audit to be unallowable under 2 CFR 225, 48 CFR, Chapter 1, Part 31 or 49 CFR, Part 1 8, are
subject to repayment by the project lead to the State of California (State). All projects must
reduce greenhouse gas emissions, as required under Public Resources Code section 75230, and
any project that fails to reduce greenhouse gases shall also have its project costs submit to
repayment by the project lead to the State. Should the project lead fail to reimburse moneys due
to the State within thirty (30) days of demand, or within such other period as may be agreed in
writing between the Parties hereto, the State is authorized to intercept and withhold future
payments due the project lead from the State or any third-party source, including but not limited
to, the State Treasurer and the State Controller.

. E. Record Retention

M

(2

3

The project lead agrees, and will assure that its contractors and subcontractors shall establish and
maintain an accounting system and records that properly accumulate and segregate incurred
project costs and matching funds by line item for the project. The accounting system of the
project lead, its contractors and all subcontractors shall conform to Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP), enable the determination of incurred costs at interim points of
completion, and provide support for reimbursement payment vouchers or invoices. All
accounting records and other supporting papers of the project lead, its contractors and
subcontractors connected with LCTOP funding shall be maintained for a minimum of three 3)
years from the date of final payment and shall be held open to inspection, copying, and audit by
representatives of the State and the California State Auditor. Copies thereof will be furnished by
the project lead, its contractors, and subcontractors upon receipt of any request made by the State
or its agents. In conducting an audit of the costs claimed, the State will rely to the maximum
extent possible on any prior audit of the project lead pursuant to the provisions of federal and
State law. In the absence of such an audit, any acceptable audit work performed by the project
lead’s external and internal auditors may be relied upon and used by the State when planning and
conducting additional audits.

For the purpose of determining compliance with Title 21, California Code of Regulations,
Section 2500 et seq., when applicable, and other matters connected with the performance of the
project lead’s contracts with third parties pursuant to Government Code § 8546.7, the project
sponsor, its contractors and subcontractors and the State shall each maintain and make available
for inspection all books, documents, papers, accounting records, and other evidence pertaining to
the performance of such contracts, including, but not limited to, the costs of administering those
various contracts. All of the above referenced parties shall make such materials available at their
respective offices at all reasonable times during the entire project period and for three (3) years
from the date of final payment. The State, the California State Auditor, or any duly authorized
representative of the State, shall each have access to any books, records, and documents that are
pertinent to a project for audits, examinations, excerpts, and transactions, and the project lead
shall furnish copies thereof if requested.

The project lead, its contractors and subcontractors will permit access to all records of

employment, employment advertisements, employment application forms, and other pertinent
data and records by the State Fair Employment Practices and Housing Commission, or any other

Page 3 of 5



STATE OF CALIFORNIA < DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Division of Rail and Mass Transportation

Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP)

Certifications and Assurances Form

Effective 1/15

agency of the State of California designated by the State, for the purpose of any investigation to
ascertain compliance with this document.

F. Special Situations
The Department may perform an audit and/or request detailed project information of the project
sponsor’s LCTOP funded projects at the Department’s discretion at any time prior to the completion

of the LCTOP.

I certify all of these conditions will be met.

AUTHORIZING OFFICER, Title
Unit/Department/Agency

Page 4 of 5



STATE OF CALIFORNIA - DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Division of Rail and Mass Transportation

Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP)

Certifications and Assurances Form

Effective 1/15

ATTACHMENT I
(INSERT Agency Board Resolution approving this document)
See Sample attached

Page 5 of 5



STATE OF CALIFORNIA - DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Division of Rail and Mass Transportation
Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP)

Authorized Agent Form
Effective 1/15
Attachment B
Authorized Agent
AS THE
(Chief Executive Officer / Director / President / Secretary)
OF THE

(Name of County/City Organization)

I hereby authorize the following individual(s) to execute for and on behalf of the
named Regional Entity/Transit Operator, any actions necessary for the purpose of
obtaining Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) funds provided by the
California Department of Transportation, Division of Rail and Mass Transportation.
This form is valid for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 funds. If there is a change in the
authorized agent, the project sponsor must submit a new form. This form is required
even when the authorized agent is the executive authority himself. I understand the
Board must provide a resolution approving the Authorized Agent. The Board
Resolution appointing the Authorized Agent is attached.

OR

(Name and Title of Authorized Agent)

OR

(Name and Title of Authorized Agent)

(Name and Title of Authorized Agent)

(Print Name) (Title)

(Signature)

Approved this day of , 20

Attachment: Board Resolution approving Authorized Agent



GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D: , T
bATE: 39D /(S N\ BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No
Originator/Prepared byl Jennella M “~—/General Counde Contrgﬁqg@ﬁ astrer , | District Secretary
Sambour . l‘é Ny /s y
(| siftatureBdte: 2/141015 ) “Q[ 1145 5{2/ L1
(S 7 S i %[ [ et

|Status: Approved |Date Created: 03/11/2015
TITLE:

eBART Pittsburg Center Station Title VI/Environmental Justice Report
NARRATIVE:

Purpose:

To request Board approval of the eBART Pittsburg Center Station Title
VI/Environmental Justice Report (Analysis).

Background:

In October 2011, staff completed a Title VI analysis for the proposed Hillcrest Station of
the eBART Project. Recently, additional funding has become available for a second,
infill station, the Pittsburg Center Station, to be fully built. Pursuant to Federal Transit
Administration (FTA) regulations, as amended in October 2012, a Title
VI/Environmental Justice (EJ) analysis needs to be completed prior to proceeding with
the Pittsburg Center Station.

FTA requires agencies to identify and assess the potential for disproportionately high
and adverse impacts on minority or low-income populations (EJ communities) that
could result from any of the District’s proposed programs, policies, and activities.

The Analysis assesses whether EJ communities will experience disproportionately high
and adverse impacts from the construction of the Pittsburg Center Station. The
Analysis is attached as Exhibit A.

Discussion:

The Pittsburg Center Station is part of the eBART Project, which is planned to run from
the Pittsburg-Bay Point BART Station eastward along the median of State Route (SR) 4
to the City of Antioch. The proposed Pittsburg Center Station will be located in the
center median of SR 4 at Railroad Avenue in the City of Pittsburg.

The Analysis evaluated whether there was a disproportionate impact on EJ
communities by defining the area impacted by station construction and operations,
identifying EJ communities within those areas, identifying adverse environmental effects



and benefits on EJ communities, determining whether any adverse effects
disproportionately affect EJ communities, and soliciting input from impacted populations
on the accuracy of the Analysis’ proposed assessment of benefits and adverse impacts.
These steps are consistent with the methodology recommended or required by the

FTA.

The Analysis found that the % mile radius around the station has a minority population
of 86.3% and a low-income population of 61.6%. The ethnic breakdown is as follows:
Hispanic or Latino population: 59.1%, a Black or African American: 14.2%, Asian: 8.0%,
American Indian and Alaska Native: 0.6%, Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander:
1.3%, and Other: 3.1%.

Therefore, the communities that will benefit from the proposed project are the EJ
communities. The benefits of the project are: improved overall transportation service
and enhanced mobility in the SR 4 corridor; enhanced access to transit systems;
enhanced connectivity and seamlessness of the transit system; transit-oriented land
use initiatives and policies; and enhanced economic benefits.

After review of the comments received from impacted communities, the Analysis found
that construction of the Pittsburg Center Station would not cause disproportionately high
and adverse health and environmental impacts related to parking, noise, air quality, or
community services on minority or low-income populations.

The Analysis found that any adverse effects identified in the EIR would be mitigated or
offset with benefits. Proposed mitigation measures were found to be comparable to
those offered to non-EJ communities in other BART projects. Public meeting
participants did not object to the Analysis’ draft assessment. The proposed station’s
benefits were found to be greater than its mitigated adverse impacts.

Public Participation:

BART staff reached out to residents and businesses within the impact area of the
project site through meeting notices, printed translated ads, and social media. All
meeting notifications were translated into Spanish and Chinese. An on-site interpreter
was available at the meeting to assist non-English participants. For those unable to
participate at the meeting, the draft Analysis was posted on the eBART website with a
request to provide comments through the Office of Civil Rights. In addition to the public
meeting, staff presented to and sought input from BART's Title VI/EJ and Limited
English Proficiency (LEP) Advisory Committees.

Comments from the meetings included general support for the project because
respondents believed that the station would be an “advantage for [our] employees and
patients,” concerns with whether adequate parking would be available for the new -
station and whether existing on-street parking near the station could be impacted,
concern with the DMU emissions technology, and concern with whether the proposed
station may require eminent domain and condemnations of local property owners. Staff

e¢BART Pittsburg Center Station Title VI/Environmental Justice Report 2



responses to these questions satisfied the concerns of public meeting participants. No
disagreement or concern with staff responses were expressed.

Fiscal Impact:
Failure to comply with FTA regulations may affect BART’s future FTA funds.
Alternatives:

Do not approve the Analysis. If the Board does not approve the Analysis, the project will
not be in compliance with the Title VI and EJ Circulars.

Recommendation:

Approval of the following motion.
Motion:

The Board of Directors approves the eBART Pittsburg Center Station Title
VI/Environmental Justice Report.

eBART Pittsburg Center Station Title VI/Environmental Justice Report 3



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE: March 20, 2015

FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: E&O Agenda Item #5.A: Earthquake Safety Program: Berkeley Hills Tunnel Policy
Discussion — For Information

At the March 26" Board of Director’s meeting, staff will present the first part of its engineering
feasibility study for seismically retrofitting the Berkeley Hills Tunnel where it crosses the
Hayward Fault. The presentation will address the seismic conditions at the tunnel and how the
study approached evaluation of potential retrofit alternatives. The proposed retrofit alternatives
will be discussed in detail at a future Board meeting.

If you have any questions about the attached presentation, please contact Robert Powers, AGM,
Planning & Development at (510) 287-7410.

Ueir oo

Grace Crunic@

Attachment

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE: March 20, 2015
FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: E&O Item #5.B: Update on Employee Safety Initiatives — For Information

At the March 26™ Board of Director’s meeting, staff will discuss employee training and
certification programs, safety committees, and other initiatives and programs that enhance

employee safety at BART.

If you have any questions about the attached presentation, please contact Jeff Lau, System Safety
Department Manager at (510) 874-7452 or Paul Oversier, AGM, Operations at (510) 464-6710.

Attachment

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



| GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

Status;:Routed reated: 03/16/2015
TITLE:
AUTHORITY TO ENTER INTO AGREEMENTS
FOR TEMPORARY BUS SERVICES
NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE: Request Board authorization for the General Manager to enter into multiple
agreements for the provision of temporary bus services.

DISCUSSION:

BART has upcoming maintenance projects at stations and/or on segments of rail that will disrupt
train service and require bus services to bridge the gap in rail service. In order to prepare for
these disruptions, staff is seeking authority to enter into multiple agreements for the provision of
temporary bus services in a total amount not to exceed $150,000 for each day that a bus bridge
will be needed. Staff intends to attempt to procure such services from a local public transit
agency partner first, but might also need to procure services from additional public bus agencies
and/or private charter operators as needed to meet the bus service demand.

Each time the schedule and requirements for a bus bridge for a maintenance project are
established, BART will enter into an agreement with a local public bus agency or private charter
operator for bus bridge service for that project. The funding for each bus bridge agreement will
be identified prior to entering into an agreement and will either come from the responsible
Department's operating budget or from the project's capital budget.

The first project will be the A25 interlocking replacement proj ect. If authority is provided by the
Board as requested, BART will enter into an agreement with AC Transit to run the bus bridge
between Fruitvale and Coliseum for up to 11 weekends.

The Board's authorization for the General Manager to enter into these agreements will expire on
June 30, 2016. The Office of the General Counsel will approve the agreements as to form prior
to execution.

FISCAL IMPACT: Funding for these agreements will come from the operating budget of either
the Department of Maintenance and Engineering or the Department of Customer Access and
Accessibility, or the project's applicable capital budget.



ALTERNATIVES: Do not approve the request and do not provide bus services for the public in
lieu of train service.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the Board adopt the following motion:

MOTION: The General Manager is authorized to enter into multiple agreements with various
public agency bus providers and/or with private charter bus carriers in order to provide temporary
bus transportation services in a total amount not to exceed $150,000 per day for each day that the
District is unable to provide complete train service due to maintenance projects and a bus bridge

is required. This authorization will expire on June 30, 2016.

AUTHORITY TO ENTER INTO AGREEMENTS 2



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE: March 20, 2015
FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: PPAAL Agenda Item #6.B: Art Policy and Program: Funding and Programing
Alternatives — For Information

At the March 26™ Board of Director’s meeting, staff will discuss the attached presentation on
potential Art Program funding and staffing alternatives. To facilitate discussion at the Board
meeting, a more detailed memorandum was forwarded under separate cover which includes
preliminary recommendations for program goals, funding, staffing, and outlines the policy
development process to date.

If you have any questions about the attached presentation, please contact Robert Powers, AGM,
Planning & Development at (510) 287-7410.

(e it

Grace Crumca

Attachment

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff




T MESoe e

g =

("ESN

San Francisco Bay Area Rapid
Transit District ——

eBART Pittsburg Center Station
Title VI/Environmental Justice
Report

Board of Directors

Office of Civil Rights
March 26, 2015






Pittsburg Center Station






Regulations

For a Title VI/Environmental Justice (E]) analysis, FTA requires
agencies to:

e Evaluate impacts on minority and low-income populations (E]
communities).

* Consider whether the potential for disproportionately high and
adverse impacts are predominately borne by the E] communities, or
if E] communities suffer an adverse effect, whether it is appreciably
more severe in magnitude than those suffered by the non-E]
communities.

e Conduct public outreach and participation to EJ] communities.





Define Study Area

Step 1: Define study area.

Minority population: 86.3%

e Hispanic or Latino: 59.1%

e Black or African American: 14.2%

o Asian: 8.0%

* American Indian & Alaska Native: 0.6 %
 Native Hawaiian & Other Pacific Islander: 1.3%
e Other: 3.1%

Low income population: 62%

Source: 2010 Census, 2008-2012 ACS





Identify Adverse Effects & Mitigations

Step 2: Identify adverse effects (construction impacts).

 Noise & Vibration

e Construction-related noise from equipment.

e Air Quality

» Construction related emissions, including fugitive dust and equipment
exhaust emissions.

e Community Services

e Road detours, lane closures, and temporary freeway ramp closures during
construction could have temporary, short-term impacts on emergency
response times for police and fire departments.

Step 3: Determine whether the adverse effects may be avoided, minimized, or
mitigated.






Public Outreach & Participation

BART is holding a community meeting at Pittsburg City Hall in order to provide information on the benefits and the construction impacts of
Pittsburg Center Station. This station is part of the eBART Project, which is planned to run from the Pittsburg/Bay Point BART Station eastward
along the median of State Route (SR) 4 to the City of Antioch. The propased Pittsburg Center Station will be located in the center median of
SR 4 at Railroad Avenue in the City of Pittsburg.

Contact: Zach Amare (eBART Project Manager) at 510-287-4845 or zamare@bart.gov.

If you need language assistance services, please call (510) 464-6752 at least 72 hours prior to the date of the event.

Proyecto de eBART: Notificacion de reunién comunitaria

BART realizard una reunién comunitaria en la Municipalidad de Pittsburg para brindar informacién sobre los beneficios e impactos de la con-
struccién de la estacion Pittsburg Center. Esta estacion es parte del proyecto eBART, que se extendera, segin lo planificado, desde la estacion
Pittsburg/Bay Point de BART hacia el este, a |o largo de la mediana de |a calle State Route (SR) 4 y hasta |a ciudad de Antioch. La estacién
Pittsburg Center propuesta estara ubicada en la mediana central de la calle SR 4 en la avenida Railroad Avenue de la ciudad de Pittsburg
Contacto: Zach Amare (Gerente de proyectos de eBART), 510-287-4845 o zamare@bart.gov.,

Si necesita servicios para comunicarse en otro idioma, por favor llame al (510) 464-6752 al menos 72 horas antes de la fecha del evento.

eBART TEMA : #ENMEA

BART B/ Pittsburg h IRBESR# —i5 4 R &8 | A 2 UERM IR Pittsburg Center ShMFISE, E@EHEER
eBART TEHEAM 3% , 5HEIA# Pittsburg/Bay Point BART H 53 #71 % 4 M (SR) tP#RFE Antioch
i, BEEM Pittsburg Center Wil§a%/ 4 $EM B 1E Pittsburg  Railroad Avenue M s sty I FiE |,

B& A : Zach Amare (eBART T8 R #3¥) , BEELE : 510-287-4845 , |7 W {F btk : zamare@bart.gov

TS ERIIRE | FAED A M2 ED 72 /N BE (510) 464-6752.

Thursday
February 26, 2015

7:00 pm - 8:30 pm

Pittsburg City Hall
Council Chamber

65 Civic Avenue
Pittsburg, CA 94565

www.bart.gov m

Outreach to minority and low-income
communities.

BART hosted community meeting on
February 26, 2015 at Pittsburg City Hall.

Title VI/Environmental Justice and
Limited English Proficiency Advisory
Committees.

Comments from the meetings were
supportive of the project in general.

Staff responses to questions satisfied the
concerns of participants and committee
members.





Findings

The results of the eBART Pittsburg Center
Station Title VI/E] Report indicate that the
Project will not result in a disproportionate
impact on minority and/or on low-income
populations.





The Board of Directors approves the eBART
Pittsburg Center Station Title
VI/Environmental Justice Report.





		San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District���eBART Pittsburg Center Station�Title VI/Environmental Justice Report��Board of Directors��Office of Civil Rights�March 26, 2015

		Pittsburg Center Station 

		Regulations

		Define Study Area

		Identify Adverse Effects & Mitigations

		Public Outreach & Participation

		Findings

		Motion




pg’ HHE 'm l .. t J
BART

. EARTHQUAKE-
SAFETY PROGRAM

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE





West Trace_|

4 East T w
, FEast r?e ) “, 2 ;
;i K g 2 4

‘?J / AT 2N ;
&_l‘!! 4 ‘A\s @bﬁ )

e ———— —————

%r‘l 5{”"‘.'] NS 7 Wﬁh —= —‘——-—;-—-—;_--—-__:?r; ~a b =
“ /m/\( ”/Hg SN S

pail Disposs! Aree

. 7
Main Trace |3 Hayward Fault Zone __sux
3
ol i Jlﬂ—t/\ BrouAd duifoie
= =——————
:gj:.__’:—'f’-f-i— ;_ TRARS
l :&.;:ﬂ’s’ r'cr‘o’n” 73 ; "
¢ < Rockidge = =i
o En
3, ! 100:0" an_ Tangesr
s
% .
Ty e :'_'.'f'.‘:"r.".'
__-é'-iﬂg-_L_"?.__--_-i .A
-------------- T---'-""-"\:-“-‘- ———— i
'\_(“,w,'w

TYPICAL CROSS SECTION ON TANGENT
Scofe: /e 8’

Berkeley Hills Tunnel Fault Crossing





| e = e —— |
0 300 600ft

wes/ EARTHQUAKE

. SAFETY PROGRAM






BHT History

Constructed between 1965 and 1968, using hand mining techniques. Tunnel
bores (2) are each16,240 feet (3.07 miles) long.

Tunnel crosses Hayward Fault about 1,000 feet east of the west portal.
Construction encountered “squeezing” ground in the vicinity of the fault,
requiring re-mining.

Tunnel was constructed oversized by about 12 inches to account for fault
movements.

Over time, ongoing fault creep has required realignment of tracks, using up
some of the original extra space.

2002 ESP Vulnerability Study determined that there was no practical retrofit
available. A new tunnel liner, although enlarged, would still suffer significant
damage during the earthquake, so life safety and operability risk reduction
are minimal. BHT retrofit not included in GO Bond scope of work.

o)

—r

wo. EARTHQUAKE

.. SAFETY PROGRAM






The Current Situation

Likelihood of M6.7 or greater event in the next 30 years: 31% (USGS 2008).

Ongoing fault creep has used up virtually all of the extra diameter. Estimate
that minor repair (walkway adjustment) will be needed within 2 years, and
major repair (tunnel enlargement) within 25 years.

In a Hayward event of M6.0 or greater, fault displacement is likely. For a
larger quake (M7.0 to M7.25), displacements of several feet are likely.

The displacement might occur at the main fault trace, or a portion of it might
happen on either or both of the east or west traces.

Displacement might not occur all at once — there could be “afterslip”.
Current estimate of tunnel closure after a large earthquake:

— Return of minimal train service: 6-7 months.

— Return to full operations: 25 months.

A

wo. EARTHQUAKE

.. SAFETY PROGRAM






The Proposed Retrofit

The tunnel is enlarged through
\, the fault zone, using segmented
S——— . rings (the “slinky” concept).

When the fault displaces, the
rings move with it, maintaining
tunnel integrity. The enlarged

tunnel leaves sufficient cross

section for a train to pass.

— The length of the “transition
‘ - zone” on either side of the fault
— % trace will determine how fast the
I train can be moving through the
| fault zone area — the longer the

. - transition, the faster the train
Cost: $55 million to $1.3 billion can go.

NOTE: This retrofit technique has never been attempted in
an active train tunnel within a seismic zone.





o The Risk of Doing Nothing

Net Present Value of Do Nothing Losses
Berkeley Hills Tunnel

Post Earthquake Repair

Creep Repair Costs, $65M Cost, 548M

Monetized Casualty Loss,

S30M
NOTE: Probability of
casualty loss is very low —
approx. 2% in 30 years.

Lost Revenue, $38M

/ Cost of Bus Bridge’ S(SM)

Economic Losses, $332M Total Losses: $509M





Benefit-Cost Ratio for Retrofit

Alternatives

» Benefits of retrofitting include reducing lost revenue to BART, reducing
congestion on local streets and highways, reducing general economic
impact, reduction in life safety risk and completing creep repair.

» Costs include direct construction costs and impacts to ridership during
construction (indirect costs).

» For Benefit-Cost Ratio purposes, all costs are “net present value” for 2013.
They are also calculated for a 100 year span.

$ in Benefits/$ in Costs = Benefit Cost Ratio (BCR)

o)

—r

ww. EARTHQUAKE

.. SAFETY PROGRAM






It's All Abo

ut Ridership

BHT Return to Service after M7.2 Earthquake (4.74 ft offset)
$3,500,000
Normal operations in both bores
$3,000,000 *
A f T ‘One bore open for trains @ 80 mph
‘5; $2,500,000
a; A * lOne bore open for trains @ 30 mph
¥ $2,000,000
£
4]
E 51’500’000 s Retrofit Alternative 5
g e [0 Mothing Option
: f
9 $1,000,000
u /
$500,000
/ No trains through tunnel
SO h |’- T T T T 1
0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200

Days after Earthquake

The area between the two curves is the “benefit”

A

wo. EARTHQUAKE

. SAFETY PROGRAM






Dead Track Vs. Live Track

A key parameter in the Benefit- Cost Ratios

Dead Track = closing one track at a time (24/7/365) to perform
required retrofits. During this time, train capacity and ridership
would be significantly affected.
— Peak period, peak direction: Reduction in trains from 11/hour to 4/hour.
— Peak period, reverse direction: Reduction from 8/hour to 2/hour.

Live Track = doing all work during nights and weekends; tunnel
reopens each weekday. This minimizes impact to riders during
construction, but increases construction cost and schedule by as
much as four times.

A

ww. EARTHQUAKE
SAFETY PROGRAM






“Intangibles”

“Intangibles” are considerations that cannot be priced into the benefit cost ratio,
either because they don’t lend themselves to pricing, or insufficient data exists.

* Impacts of a major life safety event (institutional risk).
* Long-term ridership loss due to extended closures during construction.

« Impact of tunnel closure during construction on BART maintenance
operations.

* Increased difficulty of recovery from failures in other parts of the system.

» Risk of delay to train operations due to failure to clear track on time after
nightly construction operations.

In addition, BCR can “hide” some parameters, like reduction in life safety risk.
11





Conclusions

* Occurrence of at least one major earthquake event within the next 100 years is
likely. Depending on earthquake magnitude and other characteristics, fault
movement could be several feet.

« Unretrofitted tunnel is likely to collapse as a result of significant fault
movement.

* Creep repair will be required within the next 25 years to allow for full train
capacity and speed.

12





13

Conclusions (continued)

Proposed retrofit is based on existing technologies, but utilized in a manner not
attempted before. Specific construction approach will greatly affect cost and
schedule.

“Dead track” alternatives are most efficient for construction while creating large
Impacts to riders. “Live track” alternatives greatly reduce rider impact, but cost
much more and take longer.

Benefit-cost ratios are not favorable for any of the proposed alternatives.

“Intangible” factors not well addressed by benefit-cost ratio may be more
important than the ratio.

Project justification may be feasible on the basis of creep repair (required) plus
life safety need.





		Slide Number 1

		The Hayward Fault Zone

		Hayward Fault Location Map

		BHT History

		The Current Situation

		The Proposed Retrofit

		The Risk of Doing Nothing

		Benefit-Cost Ratio for Retrofit Alternatives

		It’s All About Ridership

		Dead Track Vs. Live Track

		Slide Number 11

		Conclusions

		Conclusions (continued)









Employee Safety at BART b

e Joint Union Management Health & Safety Committee (JUMHSC) and safety
subcommittees

e Stations & Facilities Inspection Program

e Weekly Safety Bulletins

e Safety Complaint Investigation

e Internal Safety Audit Program

e Hazmat Disposal and Management

e Fire Department Training and Emergency Drills
* New Initiatives — Employee Safety

e Roadway Worker Protection

 BART Safety Notices Database

e Summary Employee Engagement

e CPUC/ Regulatory Training

e Injury and lliness Prevention Programs (lIPP)
e QOperations Safety Compliance Program

e Other Safeti Initiatives






Joint Union Management Health & I

Safety Committee (JUMHSC)

e Meets monthly, chaired by System Safety

e 8 Union and 8 Management representatives

e Safety issues and notices reviewed, issues closed by
majority vote

e Subcommittees
O Tunnel Lighting
O Vegetation

O Underground Station Restrooms
O Ergonomics (Human Resources) — “BART Fit”






Station & Facilities Inspection Program tn

e All 44 passenger stations and other District facilities
are inspected by System Safety twice a year

e 104 inspections in 2014

e Employee and patron safety issues are monitored
and tracked until they are resolved






Weekly Safety Bulletins

Weekly Safety Bulletin Weekly Safety Bulletin
Safety Updates New Safety Vest

For your information:

New online classes through Pathlore: The new Bart safety vests have arrived in stores.

Please plan to transition to the new safety vest dur-
ing the course of 2015...our goal is to eliminate the
old safety vests by December 31, 2015. The new vest
is class 3; sleeves have been added to increase vis-
ibility and to migrate to a higher visibility class over
our prior vest. The new vest comes in eight different
sizes; the sizing should be close to your actual cloth-
ing size. The new stock numbers are listed below.

There are five new classes available through Pathlore. These classes are:
Lockout/Tagout for Affected People - SSOSHATOA
Lockout/Tagout for Authorized People - SSOSHA108

= Personal Protection Equipment - S505HAT1
= Welding/Hot WDrILSafety - S505HATZ
Bloodborne Pathogens - SS05HA21

Please work with your teams to start your transition
to the new vest in the coming months.
New classes are being added over the next several menths, which are replacing our legacy training mate-

rials.
Sizing:
+ 7617532/42.40.93812  Vest, Small
BART AFC Works 400+ Days Without an OSHA Recordable Incident! . 7617535/42-40-93813  Vest Medium
Congratulations to the BART AFC Team! AFC personnel passed 400 days without an OSHA recordable « 7617536 /42-40-93814 Vest, Large

incident back in January 2015 and they are still going strong. AFC personnel maintain the equipment
that performs a very important function for BART: collection of rider fares. The AFC team works in the T AR Vest, X-La
stations and at their workshops on the P Level of LMA to troubleshoot and repair the ticket vendars, add- b ! L, X-Large
fare, gates and associated equipment.
+  T617538/42-40-93817 Vest, 2X-Large
AFC currently leads the District in Safety Performance. To celebrate this fantastic achievement the De-
partment held luncheons on all shifts during the week of February 2, 2015 and all employees were given + 7617539/42-40-93818 Vest, 3X-Large
- Pelican flashlight as a token recognition of this accomplishment, Keep up the great work!

« 7617540/ 42-40-93819 Vest, 4X-Large

° u R + 7617541/42440-93820  Vest, SX-Large
P .
NO ACCIDENTS e






Safety Complaint Investigation

System Safety investigates safety complaints and issues
reported via all means:

. Unusual Occurrence Report (UOR)
] BART Safety Notice

J Email

] Fax

J Phone Call

J In person






Internal Safety Audit Program tn

System Safety audits safety programs managed by Operations
and other departments every year

Number of recent audits performed:

e 2014 - MA&E in 31 areas including IIPP and CPUC training,
Operations Safety Compliance Program

e 2013 - Transportation in 22 areas including CPUC training
and Operations Safety Compliance Program

e 2012 - RS&Sin 35 areas including IIPP and CPUC training,
Hazmat Management, Operations Safety Compliance






Hazmat Disposal and Management

e System Safety oversees and manages the control,
management, and disposal of hazardous materials
that are used or stored throughout the District

e Hazardous waste and materials include: engine oil,
diesel fuel, cleaning fluids/solvents, etc.

e Compliance is maintained to ensure employee safety
at the shops, facilities, and other work locations






Fire Department Training &
Emergency Drills

System Safety conducts training and emergency drills
with fire departments throughout the system every
year

e Maintains Emergency Preparedness and fosters inter-
agency collaboration

e Number of drills / personnel involved:
2014 — 14 events/650 participants
2013 - 5 events/280 participants
2012 — 15 events/480 participants






New Initiatives — Employee Safety

Safety Rewards Program — 100 Days with No Lost-time
Injury

e Daly City Shop, Concord Shop
e Automatic Fare Collection
 Non-Revenue Vehicle Shop

e Buildings Maintenance

e Electrical & Mechanical
 Train Control

e Communications

Gabriele Lucchesi, TVM






New Initiatives — Employee Safety tn =

e Safety Hotline (x7535)
 Enhanced Personal Protective Equipment Policy
e Safety Management System (In progress)






Roadway Worker Protection (RWP) I

GO 175

* Rules developed with stakeholders, outreach and extensive training — No
CPUC objections

1 new Safety position added for enhanced graveyard employee safety

* Near-Miss Reporting System

e Board of Directors Wayside Safety Ad Hoc Committee

* New safety barrier program — enhances safety/reduces service impacts
O 10 physical barriers established, more coming

- =—






BART Safety Notices Database

e Tracking database up and running since early 2014
e Easy to use on webBART

b a8 e et B O e

BSN No.: SelectaBSNNO - Submitter: Status: Selecta Status ~° Location:
Select a location = vsn'.lwﬂ - .II.. =

File

Category Safety Issue s Result Notes Submitter  Location
Type

STRUCTURES (ED PACE)
HAS REQUEST FOR REPAIR
9/23/14. THEY HAVE A
CONTRACTOR INVOLVED.
1/13/15, TAFAGHODI
|TWO EGRESS DOORS IN CONTACTED FOR AN
BUILDINGS/GROUNDS | TUNNEL NON- UPDATE. 1/14/15, NO DAVID b 3
OTHER 03469 7/02/14 |PENDING CRK =
1SSUES FUNCTIONAL, PLEASE RESPONSE.1/15/15, ED BRADY
PIGEONS/VERMIN IN |REPATR PACE CURRENTLY
COORDINATING PROJECT
WITH CONTRACTOR AND
OMPLI/ E ISSUES ENGINEERING, NOW
WAITING FOR QUOTE FOR
REPAIR,

CE MATTER

VEHICLE PROBLEMS

|LIGHTS ON NORTHSIDE

BSN Admin |OF PLATFORM HAS BEEN | ) | =






Summary of Employee I

Communication/Engagement Efforts

SSDand/orHR T8ss | Rss

JUMHSC

Ergonomics Committee J J J
(BART Fit)

Tunnel Lighting J J J

Vegetation

Underground Station J J J

Restrooms

Weekly Tailgate Meetings J

Monthly Shop Safety

Committee

Monthly OCC No Notice Drills J J J

Safety Stand Downs (as
needed)






Operations CPUC/Regulatory I

Training

 Extensive CPUC mandated training/certification requirements
e Typically, safety sensitive positions require periodic recertification
e Most modules classification specific, some across the board

Modules and Duration by Department

One Time Annual Bi or Triennial
M&E 22 1 19
(8 -120 hrs) (16 hrs) (0.5 - 8 hrs)
Transportation 6 0 15
(240 -4160 hrs) 0 (2 -40 hrs)
RS&S 5 1 5
(4 - 120 hrs) (4 hrs) (0.5 -4 hrs)






M&E
CPUC/Regulatory Training

Training Number of
Program Frequency Hours Employees Total Hours
Roadway Worker Protection Certification One Time 32.0 603 19296
Roadway Worker Protection Recertification 2 yrs 8.0 603 4824
Personal Electronic Device 2yr 0.5 674 337
Roadway Worker Safety Monitor One Time 40.0 73 2920
Roadway Worker Safety Monitor Recertification 2 yrs 8.0 73 584
Contractor Superintendent Safety Training lyr 16.0 33 528






M&E
CPUC Certifications
Traction Power Electrician

Training Number of
Program Frequency Hours Employees Total Hours
Electrical Safe Clearance Certification One Time 8 86 688
Emergency Transfer Trip Certification One Time 8 86 688
Berkeley Hills Tunnel Certification One Time 8 86 688
Total 2064






M&E
CPUC Certifications

Train Control Technician

Training Number of
Program Frequency Hours Employees Total Hours

Switch One Time 120 86 10320
Multiplex & Speed Coding One Time 120 86 10320
Automatic Train Protection One Time 120 86 10320
Vital Harmon Logic Controller One Time 120 86 10320
SFO Multiplex & Speed Coding One Time 120 86 10320
Vital Processor Interlocking Software One Time 120 86 10320
Vital Processor Interlocking Hardware One Time 120 86 10320

Total 72240
Recertifications
Switch Triennial 1 86 86
Multiplex & Speed Coding Triennial 1 86 86
Automatic Train Protection Triennial 1 86 86
Vital Harmon Logic Controller Triennial 1 86 86
SFO Multiplex & Speed Coding Triennial 1 86 86
Vital Processor Interlocking Software Triennial 1 86 86
Vital Processor Interlocking Hardware Triennial 1 86 86

Total 602






M&E
CPUC Certifications
Track, Facilities, Grounds

Training Number of Total

Program Frequency Hours Employees Hours

On Rail Certification One Time 40 94 3760
On Rail Recertification Triennial 8 94 752
Total| 4512






M&E

CPUC Certifications tn
Computer Systems Technician

Training Number of
Program Frequency Hours Employees Total Hours
Sequential Occupancy Release System| One Time | 40 13 520
Integrated Control System One Time | 40 13 520
Total 1040

Recertifications

Sequential Occupancy Release System| Triennial 1 13 13
Integrated Control System Triennial 1 13 13
Total 26






M&E
CPUC Certifications

Communications Technician

Training Number of Total
Program Frequency Hours Employees Hours
T1 Carrier One Time 40 36 1440
Supervisory Control & Data Acquisition One Time 40 36 1440
Emergency Third Rail One Time 40 36 1440
Below Ground Radio One Time 40 36 1440
Fiber Optics One Time 32 36 1152
Workmanship One Time 40 36 1440
Emergency Communication One Time 40 36 1440
Total| 9792
Recertifications
T1 Carrier
Supervisory Control & Data Acquisition Triennial 1 36 36
Emergency Third Rail Triennial 1 36 36
Below Ground Radio Triennial 1 36 36
Fiber Optics Triennial 1 36 36
Workmanship Triennial 1 36 36
Emergency Communication Triennial 1 36 36

Total 216






Program Training Frequenc Hours Numberof Total
s SiifEs y Employees hours

OCC Manager Certification

Train Controller Certification
Power Support Certification
Train Operator Certification
Station Agent Certification
Foreworker Certification

OCC Manager T/C Recertification
OCC Manager P/S Recertification
Train Controller Recertification
Power Support Recertification
Train Operator Recertification
Station Agent Recertification

Foreworker Recertification

Roadway Protection Train Operator
Station Agent

Foreworker

OCC Employees

Personal Train Operator
Electronic Devices Station Agent
Foreworker

OCC Employees

One Time

Promotion/New Hire

Every 2-Years
Every 3-Years
Every 2-years
Every 2-Years
Every 2-years
Every 3-Years

Every 2-years

Every 2-Years
Every 2-Years
Every 2-Years
Every 2-Years

Every 2-Years
Every 2-Years
Every 2-Years
Every 2-Years

1600
400
640
640

4160

16
16
16
16
40
40

[EEY
(o))

NN NN 00 00 00

24
9
450
350
77

24

450
350
77

450
350
77
55

450
350
77
55

1680
230,400
3600
288,000
224,000
320,230
112
112
384
144
18000
14000
1232

3600
2800
616
440

900
700
154
110

21





RS&S

CPUC/Regulatory Training

Training Number of

Program Frequency Hours Employees
Roadway Worker Protection Certification 6200 One Time 4 211 844
Roadway Worker Protection Certification 6200/6300 Category A One Time 5 310 1550
Roadway Worker Protection Certification 6200/6300 Category A,B&C One Time 8 110 880
Roadway Worker Protection Recertification 6200 2 Years 2 211 422
Roadway Worker Protection Recertification 6200/6300 Category A 2 Years 3 310 930
Roadway Worker Protection Recertification 6200/6300 Category
A,B&C 2 Years 4 211 844
CPUC Certification One Time 24 276 6624
CPUC Recertification 3 Years 4 276 1104
Move Crew Certification One Time 120 174 20880
Move Crew Recertification 1 Year 4 174 696
Personal Electronic Device 2 Years 0.5 575 287.5






Injury and lliness Prevention I

Program (lIPP)

e CalOSHA Mandated

e 30+ Individual Modules
O Lock out/Tag out, bloodborne pathogens
O Electrical safety, fall protection, CPR etc.
e Joint System Safety/Operations Program

lIPP Modules and Duration by Department

One Time Annual Bi or Triennial
M&E 22 5 4

(.5-8 hrs) (.5-1.5hrs) (1-4 hrs)
Transportation 10 1 1

(.5-2 hrs) (.5 hr) (1 hr)
RS&S 18 4 2

(.5-8hrs) (.5-1hr) (1-4 hrs)






M&E
Injury and lliness Prevention Program

Training — One Time

Number
Training M&E

Program Frequency Hours Employees Total Hours

Forklift Certification One Time 8 280 2240
Hearing Conservation One Time 0.5 346 173
Lock out/ Tag out Affected One Time 0.5 491 245.5
Lock out/ Tag out Authorized One Time 0.5 185 92.5
Personal Protective Equipment One Time 0.5 680 340,
Welding/ Hot One Time 0.5 314 157
Ladder Safety One Time 0.5 537 268.5
Hazard Communication One Time 0.5 595 297.5
Confined Space Entry One Time 1 144 144
Lead Awareness One Time 0.5 188 94
Emergency Action One Time 0.5 757 378.5
Heat Iliness Prevention One Time 0.5 446 223
Injury & lliness Prevention One Time 0.5 740 370
Accident Reporting/ Investigation One Time 0.5 84 42
Driver/ Vehicle Safety, Defensive Driving One Time 0.5 742 371
Electrical Safety, Power Tools One Time 0.5 565 282.5
Electrical Safety, General Awareness One Time 0.5 727 363.5
Ergonomics Awareness Office One Time 0.5 476 238]
Ergonomics Awareness Industrial One Time 0.5 565 282.5
Fall Prevention One Time 0.5 322 161
Fall Prevention Harness Certification One Time 1 458 458
Safety Inspection One Time 0.5 52 26
Total 19.5 7248






M&E
Injury and lliness Prevention Program tn
Training — Annual

Training Number of Total
Program Frequency Hours Employees Hours
Respiratory Protection Annual 1.0 11 11
Asbestos Awareness Annual 1.5 209 313.5
Blood borne Pathogens Annual 0.5 173 86.5
Hazardous Waste/ Materials Management  Annual 0.5 513 256.5
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Annual 0.5 513 256.5
Total 4 924






M&E
Injury and lliness Prevention Program tn
Training — Biennial & Triennial

Training Number of Total

Program Frequency Hours Employees Hours
First Aid Biennial 2.0 174 348
Cardio Pulmonary Resuscitation Biennial 2.0 174 348
Total 4.0 696

Training Number of Total

Program Frequency Hours Employees Hours
Electrical Safety, High Energy Triennial 1.0 586 586
Forklift recertification Triennial 4.0 280 1120
Total 5.0 1706






Transportation
Injury and lliness Prevention Program h]

Training - One Time

Training Number of Total
Program
Frequency Employees | Hours

Injury & lllness Prevention

Train Operator 450 188
Station Agent One Time 25 min 350 146
Foreworker 77 32
Accident Reporting Foreworker One Time 30 min 77 39
Driver / Vehicle Safety
Train Operator 450 900
Station Agent One Time 2 350 700
Foreworker 77 154
Electrical Safety
Train Operator 30 450 225
Station Agent One Time min 350 175
Foreworker 77 39
Safety Inspection AO9 Station Agent One Time 1 350 350






Transportation
Injury and lliness Prevention Program m

Training - One Time

Training Number of Total
Program
Frequency Employees Hours

Ergonomics Awareness - Office

Station Agent One Time 30 min 350 175
Foreworker 77 39
Ergonomics Awareness - Industrial
Train Operator 30 450 225
Station Agent One Time min 350 175
Foreworker 77 39
Personal Protection Equipment
Train Operator One Time 30 min 450 225
Foreworker 77 39
Hazard Communication
Train Operator One Time 1 450 450
Foreworker 77 77
Emergency Action
Train Operator One Time 30 min 450 225
Foreworker 77 39





Transportation
Injury and lllness Prevention Program tn

Training - Annual

Training Number of Total
Program
Frequency Employees Hours
Bloodborne Pathogens

Train Operator Annual 30 min 450 225
Station Agent Annual 30 min 350 17

Foreworker Annual 30 min 77 39






Transportation
Injury and lllness Prevention Program tn

Training - Triennial

Training Number of Total
Program
Frequency Employees Hours

Electrical Safety — High Energy

Train Operator  Triennial 1 450 450

Foreworker Triennial 1 77 77






RS&S Injury and lliness Prevention

Program Training — One Time

Training Number of  Total
Program Frequency Hours Employees Hours

Forklift Certification One Time 8 197 1576
Hearing Conservation One Time 0.5 419 209.5
Lock out/ Tag out Affected One Time 0.5 402 201
Lock out/ Tag out Authorized One Time 0.5 116 58
Personal Protective Equipment One Time 0.5 522 261
Ladder Safety One Time 0.5 539 269.5
Hazard Communication One Time 0.5 575 287.5
Lead Awareness One Time 0.5 89 44.5
Emergency Action One Time 0.5 575 287.5
Injury & Iliness Prevention One Time 0.5 575 287.5
Accident Reporting/ Investigation One Time 0.5 33 16.5
Driver/ Vehicle Safety, Defensive Driving One Time 0.5 575 287.5
Electrical Safety, Power Tools One Time 0.5 521 260.5
Electrical Safety, General Awareness One Time 0.5 563 281.5
Ergonomics Awareness Office One Time 0.5 226 113
Ergonomics Awareness Industrial One Time 0.5 533 266.5
Fall Prevention One Time 0.5 305 152.5
Safety Inspection One Time 0.5 126 63






RS&S Injury and lliness Prevention

Program Training — Annual

Training Number of Total
Program Frequency Hours Employees Hours
Respiratory Protection Annual 1 197 197
Bloodborne Pathogens Annual 0.5 163 81.5
Hazardous Waste/ Materials Management Annual 0.5 479 239.5
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Annual 0.5 479 239.5






RS&S Injury & lliness Prevention
Program Training — Triennial

Training Number of Total

Program Frequency Hours Employees Hours
Forklift Recertification Triennial 4 197 788
Electrical Safety, High Energy Triennial 1 536 536






Operations Safety Compliance I

Program

e CPUC mandated
* Field safety compliance checks/audits, usually by Supervisors

 Program overseen by System Safety which also conducts its own
checks

2014 Safety Compliance Checks

Number of Safety Areas/Categories
Checks Checked
M&E 890 82
Transportation 1,106 32
RS&S 609 14






M&E BART
Operations Safety Compliance Program m

e e e
276 301 32
264 276 17






M&E
Safety Compliance Checks

All M&E Groups

General
G01 Personal Protective Equipment
G02 Access Authorization

GO03 Work Order Procedure

G04 Commercial Vehicle Pre-Trip Check
GO05 Safe Use of Loaders
GO06 Hi-Rail Set On

GO07 Switch/ Derailer Cranking Procedure
GO08 Brake Test Truck Operator

G09 Safe Forklift Operation

G10 Equipment Room Drawing Update

G1l1 Equipment Room Log Procedure

G12 Operating Brush Clipper

G13 Non-Commercial Vehicle Pre-Operation Check
G14 Commercial C.O.L.A. Pre-Trip Air Brake

G15 Safe Use of Equipment & Tools

G16 Personal Electronic Device






M&E
Safety Compliance Checks

Way & Facilities

Track, Structures, Grounds
WFO01 Speed Swing Set On Procedure
WF02 Hi-Rail Trip Inspection

WF03 Operation of Hi-Rail in Blanket
WF04 Locomotive/ Train Pre-Trip Procedure

WFO05  [Third Rail Probe Test Procedure

WF06 Final Walk-a-Round Worksite Completion of Work
WFO07 Speed Swing Pre-Trip & Ops Inspection

WF08 Terex Crane Truck Ops & Inspection

WF09 Operating Rules and Procedures (OR&P)






M&E
Safety Compliance Checks

Systems Maintenance

Train Control
SMO01 Train Control Prohibit and Removal
SMO02 Train Control 200 MUX Series Test Procedure
SMO03 Train Control 400 MUX Series Test Procedure
SMO04 Train Control Speed Restriction Placement and Removal
SMO05 Switch Machine Maintenance Procedure
SMO06 M90 Track Circuit Retest
SMO07 SFOX Track Circuit Retest
SMO08 GRS Track Circuit Retest
SMOQ09 XL Track Circuit Retest
SM10 GMA4000A Switch Machine Maintenance Procedure
SM11 Generic Observation of PM Procedure






M&E
Safety Compliance Checks

Electrical

Electrical
EO1 1KV Safe Clearance
E02 3rd Rail GND Procedure
EO3 34.5 KV Sub transmission Safe Clearance Procedure

EO4 34.5 KV Sub transmission GND Procedure (FPE)
EO5 34.5 KV Sub transmission GND Procedure (Kob Clamp)

EO6 34.5 KV Sub Transmission System Safe Clearance Release

EO7 Traction Power Transformer/Rectifier Safe Clearance Establishment

EO8 Traction Power Transformer/Rectifier Safe Clearance Release and Removal
EO9 Electrical/Mechanical Worksite Inspection






M&E
Safety Compliance Checks

Elevator Escalator

Elevator/ Escalator

EEO1 Escalator Safety Check Procedure

EEO2 Escalator Lock-Out/Tag-Out Procedure

EEO3 Escalator Barricade Procedure






Y[ =
Safety Compliance Checks b
Non-Revenue Vehicle Shop

Non-Revenue Vehicle Shop
NRVSO1 |Safe Operations of Vehicle Hoist
NRVS02 |Oxygen-Acetylene Set-up
NRVSO03 |Work Orders A-15 Spur
NRVS04 |Use of Vehicle Jack Stand
NRVSO5 [Red Tag Use
NRVSO7 |Vertical Milling Machine Operation
Air Brake Safety Compliance; Brandt Power Flat Car, Geo Car,
NRVS08 |Locomotives 5000 & 5013, Power Flat Car 5061






Transportation
Operations Safety Compliance Program

Minimum
Program CY14 Yearly
Checks

Areas Combliance Number of
Checked P Employees

Train Operator Safety Compliance Plan

[0)
(0SCP) 26 14 99% 450 65
Train Operator In-Cab Video Reviews 0
General Order 172 180 1 100% 450 180
Train Operator Ride Checks 900 17 100% 450 140
Total Individual Supervisor Checks 1,106 32 385






RS&S Operations Safety
Compliance Program

Personnel Required Completed Safety Areas
Main Line Techs 52 65 3
Utility Workers 104 105 2
Shop Personnel 468 439* 9

*Two vacant shop management positions






Operations Control Center (OCC) I BanT

Monthly No-Notice Drills

* Ensures the readiness of the Control Center for emergencies

 No-Notice Drills are conducted every shift, every month on
the console or as tabletop exercises with a representative of
each group in the room (Train Controller / Power Support /
Comspec / Tango)

e Drills filed in OCC Compliance Binder






Transportation samT
Peer Support Program (TPSP) tn

* Designed to help mitigate the effects of traumatic events or incidents during the course of

employment for front line Transportation employees

e The TPSP Committee (4 representatives each from the District and ATU) provides oversight
over the program and develops procedures and practices that govern the program

e Trained Peer Counselors chosen by the TPSP Committee provide support, non-judgmental
active listening and share coping skills learned during similar experiences with fellow
employees who have experienced a serious stressful situation

e Peer Counselors and the TPSP Committee meet monthly to debrief best practices and

lessons learned, to incorporate participant and peer counselor feedback, and to identify

changes to improve the program






Station Agent Safety

Type of Assault 2013 2014 2015 (YTD)
18 23 4

Verbal
Physical 16 30 6
Total 34 53 10
Initiatives:

e BPD provides 1 hour safety update during recertification class

e Prohibition Orders on suspects who batter Station Agents

e Restraining orders on suspects who continually harass or have
battered a Station Agent

e Station Agent recertification class includes one entire day on
Customer Service/Dealing with Difficult Situations

* Transportation issues monthly messages and quarterly posters
on Customer Service and Safety






Station Agent Safety

 Proto-type of bullet-proof glass and
Dutch doors installed at the
Coliseum Station

e Meet and confer with the Union for
the purpose of evaluating the
success of the project — in progress

* Install Dutch doors and height
markers in all stations agent booths
— engineering in progress






C Car Cab Window Update

e 10 Pilot Cars Completed &
In Service

o System Safety Collecting
Employee Input






		�Employee Safety �

		Employee Safety at BART

		Joint Union Management Health & Safety Committee (JUMHSC)

		Station & Facilities Inspection Program

		Weekly Safety Bulletins

		Safety Complaint Investigation

		Internal Safety Audit Program

		Hazmat Disposal and Management

		Fire Department Training & Emergency Drills

		New Initiatives – Employee Safety

		New Initiatives – Employee Safety

		Roadway Worker Protection (RWP)�GO 175

		BART Safety Notices Database

		Summary of Employee Communication/Engagement Efforts

		Operations CPUC/Regulatory Training 

		M&E �CPUC/Regulatory Training

		M&E�CPUC Certifications�Traction Power Electrician

		M&E �CPUC Certifications�Train Control Technician

		M&E�CPUC Certifications�Track, Facilities, Grounds

		M&E�CPUC Certifications�Computer Systems Technician

		M&E�CPUC Certifications�Communications Technician

		Transportation CPUC/Regulatory Training

		RS&S �CPUC/Regulatory Training

		Injury and Illness Prevention Program (IIPP)

		M&E�Injury and Illness Prevention Program Training – One Time 

		M&E�Injury and Illness Prevention Program Training – Annual

		M&E�Injury and Illness Prevention Program Training – Biennial & Triennial

		Transportation�Injury and Illness Prevention Program Training  - One Time

		Transportation�Injury and Illness Prevention Program Training  - One Time

		Transportation�Injury and Illness Prevention Program Training  - Annual

		Transportation�Injury and Illness Prevention Program Training  - Triennial

		RS&S Injury and Illness Prevention Program Training – One Time

		RS&S Injury and Illness Prevention Program Training – Annual

		RS&S Injury & Illness Prevention Program Training – Triennial

		Operations Safety Compliance Program

		M&E�Operations Safety Compliance Program

		M&E�Safety Compliance Checks  �All M&E Groups

		M&E�Safety Compliance Checks�Way & Facilities

		M&E�Safety Compliance Checks�Systems Maintenance

		M&E�Safety Compliance Checks�Electrical

		M&E�Safety Compliance Checks�Elevator Escalator

		M&E�Safety Compliance Checks�Non-Revenue Vehicle Shop

		Transportation�Operations Safety Compliance Program

		RS&S Operations Safety Compliance Program

		Slide Number 45

		Transportation�Peer Support Program (TPSP)

		Station Agent Safety

		Station Agent Safety

		C Car Cab Window Update




Art Policy Issues
Funding and Programming Alternatives

resentation by:

g Al S Corguli BART Board of Directors Meeting
Jeannene Przyblyski, Art Consultant

Abigail Thorne-Lyman, BART March 26, 2015






Tonight’'s Agenda

 Review Goals and Vision for Art Policy

e Discuss Capital and Operating Funding
Alternatives, Implications

« Evaluate How Program Options Achieve Draft
Goals

 Review Next Steps with Engagement and
Implementation Following Policy Adoption

BART Planning & Development





Round Tables on Innovative
Partnerships and Programming

Invited Participants so Far

Art Murmur, Oakland

Alameda County Arts
Commission

Berkeley Art Museum

Civic Center
Partnership

California College of
the Arts

Gallery Wendy Norris

BART Planning & Development

Exploratorium

Golden Gate National
Parks Conservancy

Museum of the African
Diaspora

Oakland Cultural Arts
Division
Oakland Museum of
California

Mexican Museum

N. California Public Art
Administrators

SF Arts Commission
SFMOMA

San Jose Office of
Cultural Affairs

Youth Radio, Oakland
City of Emeryville

Walnut Creek Arts
Commission

Richmond Arts
Commission

El Cerrito Arts &
Culture Staff

Fremont Arts Council

Pleasanton Arts &
Culture Staff

Cal State East Bay
City of Hayward






Art Policy Draft Vision

The San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District seeks
to implement an arts program that will enrich rider
experience, connect to communities and support a
distinctive sense of place at stations and beyond. BART’s
art program will build on best practices, lead the field in
community participation strategies, engage with arts and
cultural organizations and artists, and make riding
BART a more delightful, vibrant, and welcoming
experience.

BART Planning & Development





Art Policy Draft Goals

Cohesion. Create a Single, Cohesive Art Program

Opportunity. Proactively Seek Opportunities to Implement Art
Partnerships. Leverage Investments Through Partnerships
Make Transit Work. Use Art to Further BART’s Functional Goals
Showcase Art. Maintain and Interpret BART’s Art Collection

Up-Front Design. Identify Art and Design Opportunities Early in
Project Development

Transparency. Establish a Transparent Process for Collaboration

Engagement. Engage with Communities

BART Planning & Development





Art Policy Draft Strategy Categories

Funding Staffing

BART Planning & Development





Funding: A Multi-Faceted Approach

1. Capital Project Allocations

2. Operating Budget Allocations

3. External funds from grants, sponsorship and underwriting
4. Community partnerships and collaborations

5. Micro-Philanthropy & Crowd-Sourcing

BART Planning & Development





Transit Agency Case Studies:

Art in Transit Program Capital Allocations

. Expanding Systems Q Extensively Sized Systems Slow Growing, Smaller
(by # of stations) Sized Systems

ONTARIO

Vancouver: %
1% Wil‘lgil.)eg
'\.I'an_guver l_\
“ @ : R
T seattle 1% __ L
o Lererre 7 NORTH { T
4 ' pu TANA PARUTA s ' \ Quebec Citﬁfxmr\lﬁﬂurfag"\?vrcx

@, Portla;nd: —— & Cleveland: | J /Lo sle
1.5% Chicago: 1% 1.5% «| New York: 1%,

SOUTH

DAKOTA
OREGON T | MICHIGAR = ) 0
Ui o 0.5% > $20m
WYOMING . B el Hornio MEdTToRRe] () . 0>
4 Tt : Chivdgo g'm_ . J MAS S Al
NEBRASKA - f S c TG N J ]
Shis PENNSYLVANI@N Alkdise ew ersey
ey : fo
Denver . ILLINOIS INDIANA | pittshurgh Philadelpl = 1 50/
MEVADA o United States Karaed ity Indianapolist Columbus I = MARYLAND ) 0
! UTAH 3 ! 4 ik
sactamento COLORADO ; sthuis bl o WEST :
g KANSAS MiEanln] Cincinnat: VIRGINIA : DELAWARE

San Joseo CALIFORNIA ! St. LOUIS UCKY VIRGINIA | Phlladelphla

Los Angeles: | 1.5% Charlotte: 0.5-1%
o, O 0.5%

=

EXICO ¢ 5 Atlanta ' S0UT 1%
- 5 ke : MISSISSIPPI ! CAROL
SanDiego | allas | ; ALABAMA
R Tucson M GEORGIA da
| ‘\““\‘_E R Ciudad Juarez K y
j e ! ! By TEXAS
BAJA !
CALIFORNIA \'\\ Austin : . Jacksonville
SONORA \ S Hostan - LOUISIANAs: 1
\ P e San Antonic o
. CHIHUAHU b o
BART Planning & Development e \\ et 7
o) COAHUILA DE g

C—,, 3
4 ZARAGOZA by FLORIDA Map data 82015 Google, INEGI | 200 km L—1

2






Transit Agency Case Studies:
Staff and Program Funding

Annual Operating
Capital % Set Aside el Allocations for

U SR Arts Programming

Translink Vancouver 1% 1: 100% operating Yes - Variable
Sound Transit Seattle 1% 1: 100% operating Yes - Variable
Tri-Met Portland 1.5% 2. operating/capital Yes — Variable

6: operating/capital

Los Angeles Metro 0.5% Yes - $100k/year

($400k operating)
St. Louis Metro : .
0 : -
Transit 1.5% 1: operating/capital  Yes - $25k/year
. 0
Cleveland RTD 1.5% 1.25: 100% : Yes - $3k/year
operating
NY MTA 0.5-1% 8. 100% operating Yes - $35k/year

Charlotte CATS 1% 2.5: 100% operating  Yes - Variable 8






oo | Relative Scale of Possible Projects

Bike Lockers / Paid Area Entrance Station Operations Control
Station Bench Barriers, Plaza Enclosure Modernization Center
Replacement Improvements

($200-500k) ‘

Ballpark Project Bydget
Percent y ‘

Allocation $2 $10 $15 $50

million million million million

(05% )  $5000  $10000  $50,000 ($75,000) $250,000

1.0% $10,000 $20,000 $100,000 $150,000 $500,000
1.5% $15,000 $30,000  $150,000 $225,000 $750,000

$20,000 $40,000 $200,000 ($300,000,) $1,000,000

BART Planning & Development

$1 million





Projects & Price Tags

BART to OAK (0.5% of station construction costs)

Smaller than other BART stations, enables larger visual impact for budget

Wy rrew R 5
LI S g =

=N 18

Airport $350,OO(I)‘"M?%’

BART Planning & Development





Projects & Price Tags

Central Subway: San Francisco Arts Commission and SFMTA
($14,500,000/ 3 Stations | 2% of overall construction costs)

Art on all three station levels at Chinatown

BART Planning & Development

11





Projects and Price Tags

LA Metro: MacArthur Park ($98,000 / 13 murals)

Reflective of the community
Leveraged construction project by using station materials
More up-front staff work involved

BART Planning & Development





Projects and Price Tags

Sacramento Arts Commission Incorporates both literary and visual art

($12,500 / 5 murals) Designed to be temporary
= Private buildings

In Scarcity,
We Bare the Teeth

In scarcity, we bare the teeth

selling them off one by one
appetites in search of the highest
price no longer able to smile at or
chew on what it means to live the
good life.

Boulevard, Del Paso

You silver spark the sapphire-bouquet

mind

You fire-forth weeds of stars from

asphalt cracks Opening art's tender
e heart, sparkling arks

Pl LT See your bones rise those orange-

THOSE ORAI IRONAIR PATHS  §

R v T e s = jron, air paths

13





Projects & Price Tags

Sound Transit: Temporary Installation ($30,000)
Mitigated visual impact of construction
Temporary nature enables lower budget

|” i
1'I

, |
i

1“:~ 'q*»wmpur

_ Artist, Dan Corson, also designed Shifting Topographies at
BART Planning & Development 17t St Alley BART Entrance in Oakland 14






Projects and Price Tags

Grand Central Centennial Equipped with flashlights and cameras, the

group illuminated the windows of the historic
($7,OOO Temporary Performance) building with simple choreography. The

surprise performance engaged thousands of
passersby below.

EREHEEE t T :
. LI L






Program Alternatives

0 .
Program % of (.:apltal Staff Non-Labor Operating
Type Projects
Negotiated:| OFTE/
Present Day 0-0.50% | As needed None
10 - 25% Capital Set Aside
Sustained 1% 1 FTE Reserved for Maintenance,
Programming
Annual Operating Budget for
Robust 2% 1 FTE+ Maintenance, Community

Programming

16





Program Alternatives

Present

Draft Goals Day Sustained |[Robust
Cohesion ® ® ®
Opportunity o o
Partnerships q ®
Make Transit Work q q ®
Showcase Art q ®
Up-Front Design q @ o
Transparency q o @
Engagement q q o

¢ Partially Achieves Goal

BART Planning & Development

@ Fully Achieves Goal

17





Summary Recommendation

Recommended Scenario:

» Publically Visible Capital Projects

o 2% if Project is < $20 million, 1% if Project is > $20 million
1+ FTE, Operating Funds for Maintenance & Programming

Why 2% + 1%°?

 Modeled on New York MTA Example

* Forthcoming Capital Projects are Smaller Scale

» Desire for Impactful Projects that Create Sense of Place

Why Staff and Operating Funds?

« APTA Recommended Practice & Other Best Practices
« Large Maintenance Needs Among Current Artworks

» Desire for Robust Community Engagement

» Ability to Fundraise, Build Lasting Partnerships

BART Planning & Development





Issues for Discussion

o Confirmation of Goals, Vision
e Input on % for Art
 Input on Staffing and Operating

 Input on Programmatic Elements to
Prioritize

BART Planning & Development

19





Next Steps after Policy Adoption

Art Policy Development and Phase | Policy Implementation:

Adoption Prioritization, Phasing Plan
Key Public Art Stakeholders Public Outreach and TAC

Station Modernization Call for Artists
Community Art Professionals Panel
Meetings for Public and Artists to Explain
Process

Timeline

Spring 2015 Summer 2015 Spring 2016

BART Planning & Development 20





Questions?

1
¥

\ \ |

7N

N/ W/ N
S
Nk

AW 4
\J |

/A
R

BART Planning & Development






		�Art Policy Issues�Funding and Programming Alternatives

		Tonight’s Agenda

		Round Tables on Innovative Partnerships and Programming

		Art Policy Draft Vision

		Art Policy Draft Goals

		Art Policy Draft Strategy Categories

		Funding: A Multi-Faceted Approach	

		Transit Agency Case Studies: �Art in Transit Program Capital Allocations

		Transit Agency Case Studies: � Staff and Program Funding

		Relative Scale of Possible Projects

			Projects & Price Tags

		Projects & Price Tags

		Projects and Price Tags

		Slide Number 14

		Projects & Price Tags

		Projects and Price Tags

		Program Alternatives

		Program Alternatives

		Summary Recommendation

		Issues for Discussion

		Next Steps after Policy Adoption

		Questions?



